CULTURAL AND HISTORICAL MONUMENTS OF THE DETVA TOWN  AND
CLOSE SURROUNDINGS

THE HISTORIC TOWN CENTER

Partizanska Street — Podpoanie Museum in Detva, Church of St. Francis of Assi, a
plaque of K. A. Medvecky, wooden carved gate, folkculpture of St. John of Nepomuk,
needlework- embroidery, Vaga house, folk sculpture of St. Florian
Location - historical town center Detva, Partizanska Street

Description:

In historical town center Detva there are sevetdlucal and historical sights, as well as
works by contemporary masters - carvers.

Podpo anie Museumwas originally set up on
the initiative of local zealots in 1994 and thejir}
efforts to preserve Detva and Podpoe £
cultural heritage as one of the most importa
ethnographic regions of Slovakia. Museu
partially fills the absence of such facilities ret
Podpoanie region. It is located on Partizanska}
street in the historic town center in a formgl

municipal school. It keeps and presents origi ‘;\
clothing, traditions, crafts, musical instrumenis
and original equipment of Detva habitations.

In the museum there are also works Ippdpoanie Museum
contemporary masters - carvers identified Bgoto: E. Mihlbergerova
Slovak records: the longest chain, the largest angjthe biggest hatchet.

Roman Catholic Church of St. Francis of Assisiwas built in 1803 - 1805.
' T = ' Originally a Renaissance temple was restored'irhalf of
the 20" century. Today it belongs to the protected cultura
monuments. It is known for late-Baroque altar pagg and

richly decorated interior.

On its south side there & plagque of K. A. Medvecky
master, ethnographer and historian, who servedetvdas
~a Catholic priest in 1900 - 1901. He gathered \adkia
knowledge about Detva, which were published in ftret
monograph in Slovakia "Detva” (1905).
From the south side of the church thera sculpture of St.
John Nepomuckyfrom the year of 1768.

In the south side of the church there is placedoadsn
carved and richly painted gate - a work of the euwir
woodcut master.

The sculpture of St. John of Nepomuky
Photo: Anna Golianova



Vaga Family house.They were the founders of the first factory foe fhroduction of sheep
cheese in Slovakia. Jan Vagaunded the first factory for the production oksp cheese in
1787. It products have been known and popular atehand

abroad. The house was built in the early" 2@ntury and

rebuilt in 1930. It is also under construction now.

At the crossroad of Partizanska and Cintorinskae®&rthere

is the sculpture of St. Florianfrom the 18th century.

Transport: by car, by bus, by bicycle, on foot

Beginning of the route: From the bus station near the road

I/50 — next to the Detva Hotel, along Zahradna, RI.

Stefanika a Partizanska Streets.

From the railway station along the road I11/050098,the

crossing with 1/50 road next to LIDL supermarkelora

Zahradna, M. R. Stefanika a Partizanska Streets.

End of the route: at the crossroad of Partizanska

a Cintorinska Streets. The sculpture of St. Florian
Photo: Anna Golianova

THE HISTORIC TOWN CENTER

SNP Square- Former Municipal House and the original Detvas®no. 6

Location — SNP Square

Description:

Former Municipal House was built in 1908. It belongs to the historicadlgest architectural

objects in Detva. Until 1991 the building was tleatsof the town hall, later the municipal

office.
Original Detva brick house with a
long of yard was typical for Detva.
Wooden gate from 1857 is the last
surviving example of the original
wooden architecture in Detva. The
building is a protected -cultural
monument.

Transportation: on foot, by
bicycle, by car, by bus

Beginning of the route: From the
bus station on the road 1/50 - at the
Detva Hotel, along Zahradna, M. R.
Stefanika and Partizanska Streets.
From the railway station along the
way 111/050098, at the crossroads

The Former Town Hall .
Photo: Katarina Melichova with 1/50 along the LIDL store, along

Zahradna, M. R. Stefanika and
Partizanska Streets.
End of the route: Partizanska Street, turn left at the Memoriahef tallen.



KALAMARKA

Location: located about 5 km north of the Detva center, todwaChrapkova part
Description: andesite rock plateau surrounded by rock wallsnelys and towers of a
height exceeding 10 m. It is an

archaeological site, a popular tourist

destination, the object of sport

mountaineers, a place of frequent

family trips.

Findings from the rock platforms

Kalamarka belong to the late Bronze

Age. Research has proven its Celtic

settlement, settlement in the Roman

and the Great Moravian era and its

demise in the 10or 11" century AD.

The nature trail informs about history

of Kalamarka. Ka amarka

Transportation: on foot, by bicycle, pnoto: 1. Polivkova

by car, by bus

Beginning of the route: Bus station on the road 1/50 - at the Detva Haéhradné Street,
111106628 (M.R. Stefanika Street, Partizanska Sjrem the end of the city turn right on
Stavanisko and then to Chrapkova

From the railway station along the way 111/050088the crossroads with /50 along the LIDL
store, continue along Zahradna Street, 111/06628R\stefanika Street, Partizanska Street), in
the end of the city turn right on Stavanisko arehtto Chrapkova

End of the route - the path around Chrapkové

EXPOZITION OF WOODEN TOMB CROSSES AT CALVARY

Location: Cintorinska Street, Town Cemetery — Calvary

Description: Detva people used to give wooden often also

polychrome crosses to the graves of their loveds onbey

were and are the examples of extraordinary skild a

artistic feelings of folk carvers. Part of the ®es, that

survive, is protected. A small part of the origirtarved

wooden crosses is also the town cemetery.

Transportation: on foot, by bicycle, by car, by bus

Beginning of the route: Bus station on the road 1/50 - at

the Detva Hotel, Zahradna Street, M. R. Stefanikaes,

Partizanska Street - turn right on Cintorinska étrat the

Cintorinska Street - turn left to the House of Mung.

From the railway station along the way 111/050088,the

crossroads with 1/50 along the LIDL store, alondghizéna

Street, M. R. Stefanika and Partizanska Streatsn-right

on Cintorinska Street, at the Cintorinska Streetn left to

the House of Mourning.

End of the route: Calvary area over the House 0fy,oden Tomb Cross
Mourning. Photo: E. Patkova



CALVARY

Location: Cintorinska Street, Town Cemetery — Calvary
Description: The first stop, located along the trail, startingupper" cemetery and continue

behind the House of Mourning, where there is a ehap
Stops are brick with a gable roof with glass nichesl
different scenes of the Cross. Gable chapel rods$ evith
wooden belfry with a bell from 1935. Detva Calvavgs
built in 1910 and was renovated in 2010.
Transportation: on foot, by bicycle, by car, by bus
Beginning of the route: Bus station on the road 1/50 - at
the Detva Hotel, Zahradna Street, M. R. Stefanikae$,
Partizanska Street - turn right on Cintorinska &rat the
Cintorinska Street - turn left to the House of Mung.

From the railway station along the way I11/050088 the
crossroads with 1/50 along the LIDL store, along
Zahradna Street, M. R. Stefanika and PartizanslkeeSt-
turn right on Cintorinska Street, at the Cintoran&kreet -
turn left to the House of Mourning.

Sculpture of the Crucifixion End of the route: the Municipal Cemetery

Photo: A. Golianova

NATURAL AMPH

ITHEATER

Location: Sladkovi ova Street
Description: a natural amphitheater is located in an attracémvironment in Detva. It was

built in 1976. It is

a place with views of Rma and the surrounding fields and countryside. It

is a unique scene of folk architecture, showing plaet of timber village. Every year the
international folk festival underneath Roa takes part in here.

Transportation: on foot, by bicycle, by car, by bus

Beginning of the route:bus station on the road 1/50 - at the Detva Ha@éhradna Street, M.

R. Stefanika an

d Partizdnska Streets, end of Skadkea Street, facing Skliarovo

End of the route: At the swimming pool turn left.

BUST OF KAROL ANTON MEDVECKY
Location: Partizanska Street, on the south side of
the Roman - Catholic Church of St. Francis of

Assisi.
Transportation:
bus

on foot, by bicycle, by car, by

Beginning of the route:from the bus station on the
road I/50 - at the Detva Hotel, along Zahradna
Street, M. R. Stefanika and Partizanska Streets.

From the railway
at the crossroad
along Zahradna

station along the way 111/050098,
with I/50 along the LIDL store,
Street, M. R. Stefanika and

Partizanska Streets. Bust of Karol Anton Medvecky

End of the route:

the crossroad of Partizanska andhoto: A. Golianova

Cintorinska Streets.



BUST OF ANDREJ SLADKOVI

Location: Obrancov mieru Street, at the Cultural Centekrmdirej Sladkovi

Transportation: on foot, by bicycle, by car, by bus

Beginning of the route: bus station on the road 1/50 - at the Detva Hog#lt on Pionierska
Street, at the end of the street on the right todda Street, the second turn left — Obrancov
mieru Street

End of the route - building of Cultural Center of Andrej Sladkovn Detva, Obrancov mieru
Street No 1.

ROADSIDE CARVED WOODEN CROSSES

Richly painted carved wooden crosses are located at
crossroads and along roads of the city and itoaaodings.
Crosses were originally only used as gravecrodaés, in
larger formats were also placed along roads, eM/ooden
crosses are scattered across the country and ocahlgi
Europe. They have brought fame Slovakia and alsir th
place of their origin - Detva Region. They are mifethe
hallmarks of Podp@nie Region.

Roadside cross
Photo: A. Golianova

Detva, 27 April 2011

Made up byAnna GolianovaTown Hall Detva — Development Department
Translated by: Mgr. Bohuslav llavsky

Source: Archive of Town Hall Detva — Development Department

Informations: Touristvoffice in Detva
Address: M. R. Stefanika 3214/2E, 962 12 Detva
(Next to LIDL supermarket,®ifloor)

Tel. No: +421 045 5459087
Fax: +421 045 5459091
e-mail: tikdetva@tikdetva.sk
http: www.tikdetva.sk
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